
Town of Surfside 
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD/ 

PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 
AGENDA 

May 25, 2017 – 7:00 p.m. 
Town Hall Commission Chambers –  

9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor, Surfside, FL  33154 

Any person who received compensation, remuneration or expenses for conducting lobbying 
activities is required to register as a lobbyist with the Town Clerk prior to engaging in lobbying 
activities per Town Code Sec. 2-235.  "Lobbyist" specifically includes the principal, as defined in 
this section, as well as any agent, officer or employee of a principal, regardless of whether such 
lobbying activities fall within the normal scope of employment of such agent, officer or employee. 
The term "lobbyist" specifically excludes any person who only appears as a representative of a 
not-for-profit corporation or entity (such as charitable organization, a trade association or trade 
union), without special compensation or reimbursement for the appearance, whether direct, 
indirect, or contingent, to express support or opposition to any item. 

Per Miami Dade County Fire Marshal, the Commission Chambers has a maximum capacity of 99 
people.  Once reached this capacity, people will be asked to watch the meeting from the first floor. 

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call

2. Approval of Minutes – April 27, 2017

3. DESIGN REVIEW BOARD APPLICATIONS:

A. 1000 Surfside Boulevard – Garage Addition -The applicant is requesting a 559-square foot
garage and laundry room addition to the front of the house.  Also included is a request to
remove and replace an existing driveway to align with the new garage.

B. 9408 Byron Avenue – New Single Family Residence - The applicant is proposing the
construction of a new two story single-family residence.

C. 500 Surfside Boulevard – Façade modifications - The applicant is requesting to renovate a
portion of the house, replace and add windows, replace clay tile roof, add two trellises, add a
Jacuzzi spa and patio, new driveways, new front walkway, and new aluminum fencing and
gates along the front of the property.

D. 9528 Bay Drive – Façade modifications - The applicant is proposing to construct the
following items to their single-family residence: an additional garage, covered porch, trellises,
gates and fencing, a new deck, an outdoor spa, an outdoor kitchen, and new paver driveway.

E. 9380 Collins Avenue – Sign - The applicant is requesting one (1) non-illuminated wall signs
for the sales center for the proposed townhouse development.  The applicant is proposing
individual aluminum letter sign and logo.



  
 

2 
 

F. 400 90th Street - After-The-Fact Approval - New Residence - The applicant is requesting 
approval of an after-the-fact constructed new one story single-family residence.  
 

4. Adjournment 
 
 

PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 
 

 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

 
2. Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky- Town Commission Liaison Report 

 
3. Planning and Zoning Board Member – Sustainability Subcommittee Liaison Report  

 
4. Approval of Minutes – April 27, 2017 

 
5. Quasi-Judicial Application: 
 
Please be advised that the following items on the Agenda are Quasi-Judicial in nature. If you wish 
to object or comment upon an item, please complete a Public Speaker’s Card indicating the 
Agenda item number on which you would like to comment. You must be sworn in before addressing 
the Board and you may be subject to cross-examination.  If you refuse to submit to cross-
examination, the Board will not consider your comments in its final deliberation.  Please also 
disclose any Ex-Parte communications you may have had with any Board member. Board 
members must also do the same. 
 

A. 400 90th Street – After-The- Fact Approval - Setback Variance  
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA PLANNING AND 
ZONING BOARD CONSIDERING THE APPLICATION OF 400 90TH STREET 
TO PERMIT A VARIANCE FROM THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 90-45 
“SETBACKS” OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES; TO 
ALLOW AN AFTER-THE-FACT 0.32 FOOT SETBACK VARIANCE ON THE 
NORTH (CORNER SIDE OF LOT) AND A 5.21 FOOT SETBACK VARIANCE ON 
THE WEST (REAR SIDE OF LOT); PROVIDING FOR RECOMMENDATION OF 
APPROVAL; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

B. Casa de Jesus - Special Exception Request 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA PLANNING AND 
ZONING BOARD; RECOMMENDING APPROVAL OF A SPECIAL 
EXCEPTION WITH CONDITIONS TO PERMIT AN AFTER-SCHOOL 
PROGRAM AT CASA DE JESUS, INC. LOCATED AT 228 89TH STREET IN THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE; PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

 



  
 

3 
 

6. Discussion Items: 
 
A. PEM Technology 

B. Dune Crossovers  

C. Prioritization of Future Agenda Items  

D. Verbal Update of Pedestrian Circulation  

E. Verbal Update of Resiliency Strategies    
7. Adjournment 
 
THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL 
PERSONS THAT ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE OF 
THAT DISABILITY SHOULD CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863 EXT. 226 NO LATER THAN FOUR 
DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.   
 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, ANYONE WISHING TO APPEAL ANY 
DECISION MADE BY THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE COMMISSION, WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING 
OR HEARING, WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH PURPOSE, MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT A 
VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH RECORD SHALL INCLUDE THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE 
UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 
 
AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE TOWN HALL, 9293 HARDING 
AVENUE.  ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY AGENDA ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-
4863.  A COMPLETE AGENDA PACKET IS ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT www.townofsurfsidefl.gov. 
 
TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF TOWN COMMISSION OR OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND AND PARTICIPATE AT THIS 
MEETING. 
 
THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA TECHNOLOGY, 
SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL.  THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL 33154, WHICH IS 
OPEN TO THE PUBLIC, SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH COMMUNICATION. 

http://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/


Town of Surfside 

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 

MINUTES 
April 27, 2017 – 7:00 p.m. 

Town Hall Commission Chambers –  
9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor, Surfside, FL  33154 

The meeting was called to order by Chair Lecour at 7:00 p.m. 

The following were present: Chair Lindsay Lecour 
Vice Chair Judith Frankel 
Board Member Jorge Gutierrez 
Board Member Brian Roller 
Board Member Gregg Covin 
Board Member Richard Iacobacci 
Board Member Peter Glynn 

Also present: Linda Miller, Town Attorney 
Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
Sarah Sinatra Gould, Town Planner 
Daniel Gielchinsky, Town Commission Liaison 
Elora Riera, Deputy Clerk 

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  March 30, 2017
Vice Chair Frankel made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second from Board
Member Gutierrez and all voted in favor.

2. DESIGN REVIEW BOARD APPLICATIONS:

A. 8818 Froude Avenue – Garage Conversion
The applicant is requesting to convert their garage to additional living space.

Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item.  Rolando Hernandez the contractor for the 
project gave details on the item and answered questions from the Board. 

Board Member Gutierrez made a motion to approve with the following conditions: 
1. Landscaping shall be placed in front of the converted garage.
2. The curb cut shall be no greater than 18 feet in width.
The motion received a second from Board Member Iacobacci and all voted in favor.

B. 8830 Byron Avenue – Addition & Renovation
The applicant is proposing to enclose the 185-square foot front covered porch and other interior
renovations to the existing single family house.



 
  

 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item.  The applicant Gregory Castro gave more 
details on the design and explained further the side entry which the Board discussed.     
 
Board Member Gutierrez made a motion to approve with the following condition: 

1. The applicant will provide a survey with the building permit package.  
The motion received a second from Board Member Iacobacci and all voted in favor.   

 
 
C. 8934 Abbot Avenue – Addition 
The applicant is requesting a 96.25 square foot addition to the west side of the house as well 
as a 125-square foot addition to the rear of the property. Also included is a request to convert 
the garage to additional living space.   
 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item.   
 
Board Member Gutierrez made a motion to approve. The motion received a second from Board 
Member Glynn and all voted in favor.   

 
 
D. 9551 Harding Avenue – Sign 
The applicant is requesting one (1) illuminated wall sign for a proposed Araxi Burger 
Restaurant. 
 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item.   
 
Board Member Iacobacci made a motion to approve with the following conditions: 

1. Proposed sign shall be off-set from the wall a minimum of one quarter inch 
to a maximum of two inches to permit rain water to flow down the wall face.  
2. The wall face should be reconditioned as necessary and painted in its 
entirety. 
3.   At the time of building permit, applicant will need to verify and supply 
trademark information to confirm all proposed text is part of the company’s logo. 

The motion received a second from Board Member Glynn and the motioned carried 6/1 with 
Board Member Gutierrez voting in opposition.   

 
E.  9526 Harding Avenue – Sign 
The applicant is requesting one (1) illuminated channel letter wall sign, one (1) window sign 
and one (1) rear non-illuminated signed for a proposed salon. 
 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item.   
 
Board Member Glynn made a motion to approve with the following conditions: 

1.   Proposed sign shall be off-set from the wall a minimum of one quarter inch to 
a maximum of two inches to permit rain water to flow down the wall face.  
2.   The wall face should be reconditioned and painted as necessary.  

The motion received a second from Board Member Gutierrez and all voted in favor.   
 
F. 9072 Carlyle Avenue – Garage Conversion 
The applicant is requesting to convert their garage to additional living space.   
 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item.  The Architect Jose Cardona gave details on 
the project and will give an update on the plans to the Town Planner. 

 



 
  

 
Board Member Gutierrez made a motion to approve with the following conditions: 
 1.   Landscaping shall be placed in front of the converted garage.  
   2.  A two car driveway (18 x 18) shall be provided and has been confirmed by the 
   applicant.  
The motion received a second from Board Member Roller and all voted in favor.   

 
5.   Quasi-Judicial Application: 

 
A. 8995 Collins – Architecturally Significant Determination 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE DESIGN REVIEW BOARD OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, DETERMINING THAT THE STRUCTURE LOCATED AT 
8995 COLLINS AVENUE IS ARCHITECTURALLY SIGNIFICANT PURSUANT TO 
THE STANDARDS AND CRITERIA OF SECTION 90-33 OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE ZONING CODE; PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Deputy Clerk Riera read the title of the resolution. 
 
Chair Lecour read the process and rulings of a quasi-judicial hearing. 
 
Deputy Clerk Riera confirmed that compliance with advertising notice requirements have been 
met.  Attorney Miller asked the DRB and Planning and Zoning Board if anyone had ex-parte 
communications with the Applicant or any objector.  Board Member Covin said he had met 
with the applicant about his project but not about architecturally significance.  All other Board 
Members answered no.  
 
 Deputy Clerk Riera swore in the people who wished to speak on the item. 
 
The applicant’s representatives presented the item giving details which included visuals. 
 
Chair Lecour opened the meeting to public hearing. 
 
Public Speakers:  
-Michael Marcil an attorney representing Carol Adams, Steve McKnight and Tom Bainbridge 
who live at the Surf House, spoke in opposition of the item and explained in detail that this 
was a violation of his client’s property rights.  Mr. Larkin, representing the applicant, 
responded to Mr. Marcil’s objections.  Town Attorney Miller clarified that this evening the 
Board is being asked to approve architectural significance not a site plan.  Special Land Use 
Counsel Nancy Stroud spoke about the issue of ownership.  The attorneys for both sides spoke 
about ownership.   
 
No one else wishing to speak Chair Lecour closed the public hearing. 
 
The Board proceeded with discussion on the issue of architectural significance.  The Board 
had some recommendations for the applicant and the representatives for the applicant answered 
questions from the Board.  Town Planner Sarah Sinatra addressed some of the concerns the 
Board had. 

 



 
  

 
Vice Chair Frankel made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second from Board 
Member Covin.  The motion passed 4/3 with Board Member Glynn, Board Member Gutierrez 
and Board Member Roller voting in opposition.     

 
6. Adjournment 

There being no further business to come before the Design Review Board the meeting 
adjourned at 8:58 p.m. 
 
 
Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2017 

   

      ________________________ 
      Chair Lindsay Lecour 
Attest: 

 

______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 
  



Page 1 of 4 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Design Review Board 

Thru: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

CC: Linda Miller, Town Attorney  

Date: May 25, 2017 

Re: 1000 Surfside Boulevard – Garage Addition 

The property is located at 1000 Surfside Boulevard, within the H30B zoning. The applicant is 
requesting a 559 square foot garage and laundry room addition to the front of the house. 
Also included is a request to remove and replace an existing driveway to align with the new 
garage. 

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design Review Board. In 
this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review
• Applicable Design Guidelines standards, along with the results of the review
• Staff Recommendation



 
Page 2 of 4 

STANDARDS / RESULTS 
 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 
Sec. 90.43 Maximum building heights 

Height Required Maximum Proposed  
H30B 30 feet  18.92 feet 
 
Sec. 90-45. Setbacks 
Setbacks Required Proposed 
Primary Frontage Minimum 20 feet Proposed - 20 feet 

 

Interior side (lots over 50 
feet in width) 

Minimum 10% of the frontage (12 
feet) 

12 feet 

Rear  Minimum 20 feet Proposed - > 20 feet 
 

Secondary Frontage Minimum 10 feet N/A 
 
Sec. 90.49 Lot standards 

Lot Standards H30B Required Proposed 
Minimum Lot width 50 feet 100.12 feet  
Minimum lot area 5,600 feet 12,000 square feet  
Maximum lot coverage 40% 34.76%  

Pervious area 35% (minimum) 48.8% 
 
Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 

 Required Proposed 

Unique Elevation 

A unique elevation from the main 
buildings of the adjacent two (2) 
homes shall be created through 
the modulation of at least three (3) 
of the following architectural 
features: 
(a)Length, width and massing of 
the structure; 
(b)Number of stories; 
(c)Façade materials; 
(d)Porches and other similar 
articulation of the front façade; 
(e)Number and location of doors 
and windows; and 
(f)Roof style and pitch. 

The façade will not be 
modified other than to 
add a two car garage 
with garage door.  

Wall openings 10% for all elevations 
Wall openings have been 
provided on all sides of 
the new garage addition.  

Roof Material 
(a) Clay Tile;  
(b) White concrete tile;  
(c) Solid color cement tile which 

The proposed clay tile 
roof matches the existing 
roof of house.  



 
Page 3 of 4 

color is impregnated with the 
same color intensity throughout, 
provided said color if granted 
approval by the Design Review 
Board; 
(d)Architecturally embellished 
metal if granted approval by the 
Design Review Board; or 
(e)Other Florida Building Code 
approved roof material(s) if 
granted approval by the Design 
Review Board. 

 

Garage Façade 
Attached front garage not to 
exceed 50% of overall length of 
facade 

The proposed garage is 
less than 50% of the 
overall length of façade  

 
   
Sec. 90-77Off-street Parking Requirements 
Required Minimum Space Requirements Proposed  

Single-family 2 spaces 2 spaces are provided. 

 
Town of Surfside Adopted Residential Design Guidelines 
Building Massing 
 
Required Proposed  

Building forms should be varied enough to 
avoid monotony and to avoid pyramidal 
massing and should be compatible with 
surrounding houses. 

Consistent. The existing home is primarily 
one story in height with a two story 
portion. The garage addition is proposed 
to vary from other portions of the house 
and is consistent with the design of the 
house and surrounding properties.  

 
Decorative Features 

Required Proposed  
Decorative features should be stylistically 
consistent throughout the entire building. Consistent.   

 
Overall Architectural Style 

Required Proposed  
The overall style of each house should be 
consistent on all sides of the building, as well 
as among all portions of the roof.  

Consistent.  

 
Wall Materials and Finishes 

Required Proposed  
The same material should be used on all 
building elevations unless multiple materials 

The existing structure is stucco and 
proposed garage will be stucco. 



 
Page 4 of 4 

are a legitimate expression of the particular 
style. 

 
Roof Materials, Types, and Slopes 

Required Proposed  
Roof types and slopes should be generally 
the same over all parts of a single building.  

Consistent  

Restricted materials for roofs are pre-
determined in the Town’s Building Code, 
which restricts roofing materials to: 
1. Clay tile; 
2. White concrete tile; 
3. Solid color cement tile which color is 
impregnated with the same color intensity 
throughout, provided said color is first 
approved by the planning and zoning board; 
and 
4. Metal. 

Tile is proposed.   

 
Windows and Trims 

Required Proposed  
Window styles should always be consistent 
among all elevations of a building.  

Consistent. 

Frame materials should never vary on a 
single building. 

No variation. 

Window, door and eave trim should be 
consistent on all elevations of the house 

Consistent. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
Staff recommends approval. 



 
Page 1 of 5 

 

MEMORANDUM 
To:  Design Review Board 

Thru:  Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

CC:  Linda Miller, Town Attorney  
 

Date:  May 25, 2017 

Re:  9408 Byron Avenue, New Residence 
 

The property is located at 9408 Byron Avenue, within the H30B zoning district. The applicant 
is proposing the construction of a new two story single-family residence. This was previously 
heard by the Design Review Board on May 30, 2013, however the approval expired and the 
applicant is proposing to submit for the exact design with no modifications to the last 
approval. 
 

 
 
 
 

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design Review Board. In 
this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review 
• Applicable Design Guidelines standards, along with the results of the review  
• Staff Recommendation 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Page 2 of 5 

STANDARDS / RESULTS 
Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 

 
Sec. 90.43 Maximum building heights 

Height Required Maximum Proposed  
H30B 30 feet  30 feet  
 
Sec. 90-45. Setbacks 
H30B UPPER STORY 
FLOOR AREA IS LESS 
THAN 80% OF FIRST 
STORY FLOOR AREA 

Required Proposed 
80% 

Maximum Lot Coverage 40% 40% 

FIRST STORY 

Primary Frontage Minimum 20 feet 20 Feet  

Interior side Minimum 5 feet 5 feet 

Rear Minimum 20 feet 20 feet, 4 inches  

UPPER STORY  
Primary frontage Minimum 20 feet/Average 30 feet Minimum 20 feet/Average 

32 feet 

Interior side Minimum 5 Feet/ Average 10 feet Minimum 5 feet/Average 
10 feet  

Rear Minimum 20 feet/ Average n/a 20 feet 4 inches 
 
Sec. 90.49 Lot standards 

Lot Standards H30B Required Proposed 
Minimum Lot width 50 feet 50 feet  
Minimum lot area 5,600 feet 5,625 
Maximum lot coverage 40% 40% 
Pervious area 35% (minimum) 43% 

 
Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 

 Required Proposed 

Unique Elevation 

A unique elevation from the main 
buildings of the adjacent two (2) 
homes shall be created through 
the modulation of at least three (3) 
of the following architectural 
features: 
(a)Length, width and massing of 
the structure; 
(b)Number of stories; 
(c)Façade materials; 
(d)Porches and other similar 
articulation of the front façade; 

The façade is stucco, 
glass and cladding and is 
a two story structure, 
which is different that the 
neighboring facades. 



 
Page 3 of 5 

(e)Number and location of doors 
and windows; and 
(f)Roof style and pitch. 

Wall openings 10% for all elevations Exceeds 10% openings 
for each façade.  

Roof Material 

(a) Clay Tile;  
(b) White concrete tile;  
(c) Solid color cement tile which 
color is impregnated with the 
same color intensity throughout, 
provided said color if granted 
approval by the Design Review 
Board; 
(d)Architecturally embellished 
metal if granted approval by the 
Design Review Board; or 
(e)Other Florida Building Code 
approved roof material(s) if 
granted approval by the Design 
Review Board. 

Tile roof is proposed   
 

 
Sec. 90.61.1 Paving in front and rear yards in H30 and H40 Districts 
Paving Yards Required Proposed  
Front setback permeability 50% minimum  51% 
Front yard landscaped 30% minimum  51% 
Rear yard landscaped 20% minimum  100% 
Number of Curb Cuts One Two  
Curb Cut side set back 5 feet minimum 5 feet  

Curb cut width 12 feet width maximum for 
each 

Less than 12 feet in 
width each   

Driveway Materials 

Limited to the following 
1. Pavers 
2. Color and texture treated 
concrete, including stamped 
concrete 
3. Painted concrete shall not 
be permitted. 
4. Asphalt shall not be 
permitted. 

Concrete Pavers 

 
Sec. 90-77Off-street Parking Requirements 
Required Minimum Space Requirements Proposed  

Single-family 2 spaces 2 spaces  

Sec. 90-89.4(6). Street Tree Requirements  

Required Required  Proposed  

Street trees shall be required at one shade 
tree/palm tree per 20 linear feet of street 

2 trees 2 trees 
 



 
Page 4 of 5 

frontage thereof along all public or private 
street right-of-ways in all zoning districts. 

 
 

Sec. 90-95. Single-family H30A and H30B district landscape requirements. 

Required Required  Proposed  

A minimum of five trees of two different 
species and 25 shrubs shall be planted per lot.  

5 trees, 25 shrubs 5 trees and 25 
shrubs are proposed  

 
Town of Surfside Adopted Residential Design Guidelines 
Building Massing 
 
Required Proposed  
Building forms should be varied enough to 
avoid monotony and to avoid pyramidal 
massing and should be compatible with 
surrounding houses. 

Consistent 

Main Entries 

Required Proposed  
Prominent and oriented to the street Main entry is prominent. 

Rendered in appropriate scale for the block 
as well as the individual building 

The majority of the structures are one 
story in nature and a two story structure, 
while allowed, is of a different scale than 
the neighboring properties.  

Entry feature should not extend above the 
eave line of the structure 

The entry feature does not extend above 
the eave line.  

Should not be obstructed from view by 
fences, landscaping or other visual barriers 

Main entry is not obstructed from view.  

 
Decorative Features 

Required Proposed  
Decorative features should be stylistically 
consistent throughout the entire building. Consistent.   

 
Overall Architectural Style 

Required Proposed  
The overall style of each house should be 
consistent on all sides of the building, as well 
as among all portions of the roof.  

Consistent.  

Driveway Treatments 

Required Proposed  
Town encourages the use of pavers Pavers 

 
Wall Materials and Finishes 

Required Proposed  
The same material should be used on all 
building elevations unless multiple materials 
are a legitimate expression of the particular 

The building will be stucco, glass and 
cladding. 



 
Page 5 of 5 

style. 
 
Roof Materials, Types, and Slopes 

Required Proposed  
Roof types and slopes should be generally 
the same over all parts of a single building.  

Consistent  

Restricted materials for roofs are pre-
determined in the Town’s Building Code, 
which restricts roofing materials to: 
1. Clay tile; 
2. White concrete tile; 
3. Solid color cement tile which color is 
impregnated with the same color intensity 
throughout, provided said color is first 
approved by the planning and zoning board; 
and 
4. Metal. 

Tile roof is proposed.   

 
Windows and Trims 

Required Proposed  
Window styles should always be consistent 
among all elevations of a building.  

Consistent. 

Frame materials should never vary on a 
single building. 

No variation. 

Window, door and eave trim should be 
consistent on all elevations of the house 

Consistent. 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends approval. 
 



 
Page 1 of 5 

 

MEMORANDUM 
To:  Design Review Board  

Thru:  Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

CC:  Linda Miller, Town Attorney  
 

Date:  May 25, 2017 

Re:  500 Surfside Boulevard – Renovations and Yard Improvements 
 

 
The property is located at 500 Surfside Boulevard, within the H30B zoning. The applicant is 
requesting to renovate a portion of the house, replace and add windows, replace clay tile 
roof, add two trellises, add a Jacuzzi spa and patio, new driveways, new front walkway, and 
new aluminum fencing and gates along the front of the property. 
 
 

 
  
 
Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design Review Board. In 
this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review 
• Applicable Design Guidelines standards, along with the results of the review 
• Staff Recommendation 

 
 



 
Page 2 of 5 

STANDARDS / RESULTS 
 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 
Sec. 90.43 Maximum building heights 

Height Required Maximum Proposed  
H30B 30 feet  13.92 feet (Existing) 
 
Sec. 90-45. Setbacks 
Setbacks Required Proposed 
Primary Frontage Minimum 20 feet Garage – 15.41 feet 

(existing) 
House – 18.54 feet 
(existing) 

Interior side (lots 50 feet or 
less) 

Minimum 5 feet House - 5.72 feet 
(existing) 
Trellis – 5.33 feet 
(proposed) 

Rear  Minimum 20 feet House – 15.06 feet 
(existing) 
Trellis – 5.01 feet 
(proposed) 

Secondary Frontage Minimum 10 feet 10.96 feet 
 
Sec. 90.49 Lot standards 

Lot Standards H30B Required Proposed 
Minimum Lot width 50 feet 56.25 feet  
Minimum lot area 5,600 feet 5,625 square feet  
Maximum lot coverage 40% 36%  

Pervious area 35% (minimum) >35% 
 
Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 

 Required Proposed 

Unique Elevation 

A unique elevation from the main 
buildings of the adjacent two (2) 
homes shall be created through 
the modulation of at least three (3) 
of the following architectural 
features: 
(a)Length, width and massing of 
the structure; 
(b)Number of stories; 
(c)Façade materials; 
(d)Porches and other similar 
articulation of the front façade; 
(e)Number and location of doors 
and windows; and 
(f)Roof style and pitch. 

 The façade is stucco, 
glass and cladding; has a 
flat roof and a tile roof; 
and has a center porch, 
which is different that the 
neighboring facades. 

Wall openings 10% for all elevations 10% openings for each 
façade or greater. 



 
Page 3 of 5 

Roof Material 

(a) Clay Tile;  
(b) White concrete tile;  
(c) Solid color cement tile which 
color is impregnated with the 
same color intensity throughout, 
provided said color if granted 
approval by the Design Review 
Board; 
(d)Architecturally embellished 
metal if granted approval by the 
Design Review Board; or 
(e)Other Florida Building Code 
approved roof material(s) if 
granted approval by the Design 
Review Board. 

Clay tile roof and flat roof 
are proposed   
 

 
Sec. 90.61.1 Paving in front and rear yards in H30 and H40 Districts 
Paving Yards Required Proposed  
Front setback permeability 50% minimum  > 50% 
Front yard landscaped 30% minimum  > 30% 
Rear yard landscaped 20% minimum  > 20% 
Number of Curb Cuts One minimum Two 
Curb Cut side set back 5 feet minimum 5 feet 

Curb cut width 12 feet width maximum for 
each 10.50 feet 

Driveway Materials 

Limited to the following 
1. Pavers 
2. Color and texture treated 
concrete, including stamped 
concrete 
3. Painted concrete shall not 
be permitted. 
4. Asphalt shall not be 
permitted. 

Pavers  

 
   
Sec. 90-77Off-street Parking Requirements 
Required Minimum Space Requirements Proposed  

Single-family 2 spaces 2 spaces are provided. 

 
Sec. 90.56 Fences, walls and hedges 

Fence   

Required Proposed 
Fences in the front are only permitted 
with the Planning and Zoning Board’s 
approval. 

Aluminum rail fencing is proposed along 
the front and secondary front property 
lines.  

 
 
 



 
Page 4 of 5 

Sec. 90-56.4 Front yard and corner yard fences and ornamental walls—Table. 

Frontage Maximum 
Height (Feet) Maximum Opacity (Percent) Proposed 

32.48 
feet 4feet 

All wall and fence surfaces above two 
(2) feet measured from grade shall 
maintain a maximum opacity of fifty 
(50) percent 

A 4 foot aluminum rail 
style fence is proposed 
with a 4 foot column at the 
driveway openings to 
support the proposed 4 
foot aluminum rail gates.  
A 30 inch aluminum rail 
fence is proposed along 
the front corner clearance 
area in conformance with 
Sec 90-52. Maximum 
opacity proposed is 50% 

 
 
Town of Surfside Adopted Residential Design Guidelines 
Building Massing 
 
Required Proposed  
Building forms should be varied enough to 
avoid monotony and to avoid pyramidal 
massing and should be compatible with 
surrounding houses. 

Consistent. 

 
Decorative Features 

Required Proposed  
Decorative features should be stylistically 
consistent throughout the entire building. Consistent.   

 
Overall Architectural Style 

Required Proposed  
The overall style of each house should be 
consistent on all sides of the building, as well 
as among all portions of the roof.  

Consistent.  

 
Wall Materials and Finishes 

Required Proposed  
The same material should be used on all 
building elevations unless multiple materials 
are a legitimate expression of the particular 
style. 

Consistent 

 
Roof Materials, Types, and Slopes 

Required Proposed  
Roof types and slopes should be generally 
the same over all parts of a single building.  

Consistent  



 
Page 5 of 5 

Restricted materials for roofs are pre-
determined in the Town’s Building Code, 
which restricts roofing materials to: 
1. Clay tile; 
2. White concrete tile; 
3. Solid color cement tile which color is 
impregnated with the same color intensity 
throughout, provided said color is first 
approved by the planning and zoning board; 
and 
4. Metal. 

Clay Tile and flat roof are proposed.   

 
Windows and Trims 

Required Proposed  
Window styles should always be consistent 
among all elevations of a building.  

Consistent. 

Frame materials should never vary on a 
single building. 

No variation. 

Window, door and eave trim should be 
consistent on all elevations of the house 

Consistent. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
Staff recommends approval subject to the following conditions: 
 
1. Proposed fence along frontage of property needs to verify 50% opacity 
maximum at building permit;  
2. Roof Deck note shall be removed on Sheet A2.02; 
3. Proposed driveway material shall be verified at building permit; 
4. Design Review Board should supply an interpretation on proposed trellis in 
rear yard. Accessory structures in rear yard require a 5 foot setback which the 
proposed trellis meets, however, trellis is attached to the house and staff does 
not interpret the trellis as an accessory structure and requires a 20 foot setback. 
 



 
Page 1 of 4 

 

MEMORANDUM 
To:  Design Review Board 

Thru:  Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

CC:  Linda Miller, Town Attorney  
 

Date:  January 26, 2017 

Re:  9528 Bay Drive – Garage Addition, Covered Porch, and Yard   
  Improvements   
 

The property is located at 9528 Bay Drive, within the H30A zoning district. The applicant is 
proposing to construct the following items to their single-family residence: an additional 
garage, covered porch, trellises, gates and fencing, a new deck, an outdoor spa, an outdoor 
kitchen, and new paver driveway. The applicant appeared before the Design Review Board 
on October 27, 2016 and January 26, 2017. The Board requested additional information and 
clarification from the applicant on the design at both meetings.  
 
 

 
 
 

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design Review Board. In 
this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review 
• Applicable Design Guidelines standards, along with the results of the review  
• Staff Recommendation 

 



 
Page 2 of 4 

STANDARDS / RESULTS 
Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 

 
 
Sec. 90-45. Setbacks 
Setbacks Required Proposed 
Primary Frontage Minimum 20 feet 57.08 feet 

Interior side Minimum 7.5 feet 7.5 feet or greater 

Rear Minimum 20 feet 20 feet 
 
Sec. 90.49 Lot standards 

Lot Standards H30A Required Proposed 
Minimum Lot width 50 feet 75 feet  
Minimum lot area 8,000 square feet 13,650 square feet  
Maximum lot coverage 40% 31.58%  

Pervious area 35% (minimum) 36.48% 
 
Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 

 Required Proposed 

Unique Elevation 

A unique elevation from the main 
buildings of the adjacent two (2) 
homes shall be created through the 
modulation of at least three (3) of the 
following architectural features: 
(a)Length, width and massing of the 
structure; 
(b)Number of stories; 
(c)Façade materials; 
(d)Porches and other similar 
articulation of the front façade; 
(e)Number and location of doors and 
windows; and 
(f)Roof style and pitch. 

The façade is stucco. 
Two garage doors are 
proposed. The applicant 
is also providing a new 
porch and trellis.  

Wall openings 10% for all elevations Exceeding 10% 

Roof Material 

(a) Clay Tile;  
(b) White concrete tile;  
(c) Solid color cement tile which color 
is impregnated with the same color 
intensity throughout, provided said 
color if granted approval by the 
Design Review Board; 
(d)Architecturally embellished metal 
if granted approval by the Design 
Review Board; or 
(e)Other Florida Building Code 
approved roof material(s) if granted 
approval by the Design Review 
Board. 

Tile roof to match 
existing.  
 

 



 
Page 3 of 4 

90-56.4 Front yard and corner yard fences and ornamental walls 
 
Required Proposed  

4 ft + ½ ft per 10 feet of lot width exceeding 50 
feet, maximum 5 ft. Maximum opacity of 50% 

5 foot high fence with 6 foot high 
concrete pillars and gates, 50% opacity 
maximum  

 
Town of Surfside Adopted Residential Design Guidelines 
Building Massing 
 
Required Proposed  
Building forms should be varied enough to 
avoid monotony and to avoid pyramidal 
massing and should be compatible with 
surrounding houses. 

Consistent. The home is one story in 
height. The addition is consistent with the 
design of the house and surrounding 
properties.  

Main Entries 

Required Proposed  
Prominent and oriented to the street Main entry is prominent. 
Rendered in appropriate scale for the block 
as well as the individual building 

The majority of the structures are one 
story in nature.  

Entry feature should not extend above the 
eave line of the structure 

The entry feature does not extend above 
the eave line.  

Should not be obstructed from view by 
fences, landscaping or other visual barriers 

Main entry is not obstructed from view.  

 
Decorative Features 

Required Proposed  
Decorative features should be stylistically 
consistent throughout the entire building. Consistent.   

Overall Architectural Style 

Required Proposed  
The overall style of each house should be 
consistent on all sides of the building, as well 
as among all portions of the roof.  

Consistent.  

 
Wall Materials and Finishes 

Required Proposed  
The same material should be used on all 
building elevations unless multiple materials 
are a legitimate expression of the particular 
style. 

The building will be stucco. 

 
Roof Materials, Types, and Slopes 

Required Proposed  
Roof types and slopes should be generally 
the same over all parts of a single building.  

Consistent  

Restricted materials for roofs are pre-
determined in the Town’s Building Code, 

Tile is proposed.   



 
Page 4 of 4 

which restricts roofing materials to: 
1. Clay tile; 
2. White concrete tile; 
3. Solid color cement tile which color is 
impregnated with the same color intensity 
throughout, provided said color is first 
approved by the planning and zoning board; 
and 
4. Metal. 

 
Windows and Trims 

Required Proposed  
Window styles should always be consistent 
among all elevations of a building.  

Consistent. 

Frame materials should never vary on a 
single building. 

No variation. 

Window, door and eave trim should be 
consistent on all elevations of the house 

Consistent. 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends approval subject to the following conditions: 
 
1). Concrete strips driveway cannot extend beyond the front plan of the house into the 
side yard; 
2). Proposed concrete pillars, fencing and gates in the front of the home cannot exceed 
5 feet; 
3). Remove any chain-link fencing on this property that extends beyond the front plan of 
the house; 
4). Proposed deck is required to have a 5-foot setback from the bulkhead; 
5). Synthetic grass is only permitted in the inlays of the proposed driveway and may not 
extend into landscape areas; 
6). If proposed Jacuzzi spa is recessed into the ground it requires a 20-foot setback from 
the bulkhead or an inspection is required from a registered structural engineer is 
required to verify the structural integrity of the existing bulkhead will not be compromised 
by the spa. 
7) Applicant shall include calculations on openings to demonstrate at least 10% wall 
openings are provided on the building permit plans.  
 
 

 



Page 1 of 2 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Design Review Board 
Thru: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner  
CC: Linda Miller, Town Attorney   
Date: May 25, 2017 
Re: 9380 Collins Avenue – Eden Residences 

The subject property is located at 9380 Collins Avenue and is within the H40 zoning 
district. The applicant is requesting one (1) non-illuminated wall signs for the sales 
center for the proposed townhouse development.  The applicant is proposing 
individual aluminum letter sign and logo.    

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design Review 
Board.  In this report, Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review
• Staff Recommendation

STANDARDS / RESULTS 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 

Sec. 90-73 
Signs Permitted Proposed 
Area 75 square feet 75 square feet 

Approved word 
content 

Signs may include the following: 
1) Trade name of establishment
2) Logo of the establishment
3) Nature of business, services

rendered or
4) Products sold on premises.

Sign consists of the townhouse 
development name and logo of 
the establishment.    

Prohibited Word 
Content 

Signs may not include the following: 
1) Phone numbers;
2) Any reference to price, except as
provided in regards to “window
sign.”

No phone number 
No reference to price 



 
 

Page 2 of 2 

Location 

 

With the exception of theater 
marquees and V-box signs, no sign 
shall be erected so that any portion 
thereof shall project over a dedicated 
street or sidewalk or so that any 
portion thereof shall project more than 
five feet from any main building wall.  
 

Sign does not project over the 
sidewalk or street. 

Illumination  
All signage, lettering, logos or 
trademarks shall be required to be lit 
with white illumination from dusk to 
dawn. The illumination may be either 
internal illumination or external 
illumination, however, all walls below 
the sign shall be illuminated with white 
wall wash LED lighting. It shall be 
located and directed solely at the sign. 
The light source shall not be visible 
from or cast into the right-of-way, or 
cause glare hazards to pedestrians, 
motorists, or adjacent properties. 

Proposed sign is not illuminated. 
Condition of approval for 
external illumination to be 
required  

 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
Staff recommends approval subject to the following conditions: 
 
1) The applicant shall remove the window signs and graphics on the property that 
are not included with this application; 
 
2) Proposed sign shall be off-set from the wall a minimum of one quarter inch to 
a maximum of two inches to permit rain water to flow down the wall face; 
 
3) The applicant shall provide external illumination per code for the proposed 
sign. 
 



 
Page 1 of 5 

 

MEMORANDUM 
To:  Design Review Board 

Thru:  Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

CC:  Linda Miller, Town Attorney  
 

Date:  May 25, 2017 

Re: 400 90th Street – After-The-Fact Approval - New Residence 
 

The property is located at 400 90th Street, within the H30B zoning district. The applicant is 
requesting approval after-the-fact constructed new one story single-family residence. The 
current structure was issued a building permit by a prior Building Official without requesting 
zoning review or Design Review Board approval. The applicant has also submitted an after-
the-fact variance application for non-conforming rear property line setbacks and secondary 
frontage property line setbacks.   
 
 

 
 
 
Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design Review Board. In 
this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review 
• Applicable Design Guidelines standards, along with the results of the review  
• Staff Recommendation 

 



 
Page 2 of 5 

STANDARDS / RESULTS 
Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 

 
Sec. 90.43 Maximum building heights 

Height Required Maximum Proposed  
H30B 30 feet  18’-10”  

 
Sec. 90-45. Setbacks 
H30B SINGLE STORY 
STRUCTURES UP TO 15 
FEET IN HEIGHT 

Required Proposed 
Single Story Structure 

Maximum Lot Coverage 40% 39% 

FIRST STORY 

Primary Frontage Minimum 20 feet 23.58 feet 

Interior side Minimum 5 feet 10.32 feet 

Rear Minimum 20 feet 14.79 feet* 
*variance requested 

Secondary Frontage Minimum 10 feet 9.68* 
*variance requested 

 
Sec. 90.49 Lot standards 

Lot Standards H30B Required Proposed 
Minimum Lot width 50 feet 61.25 feet 
Minimum lot area 5,600 square feet 6,832 square feet 
Maximum lot coverage 40% 39% 
Pervious area 35% (minimum) 46% 

 
Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 

 Required Proposed 

Unique Elevation 

A unique elevation from the main 
buildings of the adjacent two (2) 
homes shall be created through 
the modulation of at least three (3) 
of the following architectural 
features: 
(a)Length, width and massing of 
the structure; 
(b)Number of stories; 
(c)Façade materials; 
(d)Porches and other similar 
articulation of the front façade; 
(e)Number and location of doors 
and windows; and 
(f)Roof style and pitch. 

The façade is stucco, 
glass and cladding, has a 
flat roof, and  has a 
center porch, which is 
different that the 
neighboring facades. 

Wall openings 10% for all elevations 10% openings for each 
façade or greater.  

Roof Material (a) Clay Tile;  Flat roof proposed  



 
Page 3 of 5 

(b) White concrete tile;  
(c) Solid color cement tile which 
color is impregnated with the 
same color intensity throughout, 
provided said color if granted 
approval by the Design Review 
Board; 
(d)Architecturally embellished 
metal if granted approval by the 
Design Review Board; or 
(e)Other Florida Building Code 
approved roof material(s) if 
granted approval by the Design 
Review Board. 

 

 
Sec. 90.61.1 Paving in front and rear yards in H30 and H40 Districts 

Paving Yards Required Proposed  
Front setback permeability 50% minimum  > 50% 
Front yard landscaped 30% minimum  > 30% 
Rear yard landscaped 20% minimum  < 20% 
Number of Curb Cuts One minimum Two 
Curb Cut side set back 5 feet minimum 5 feet 

Curb cut width 12 feet width maximum for 
each 12 feet 

Driveway Materials 

Limited to the following 
1. Pavers 
2. Color and texture treated 
concrete, including stamped 
concrete 
3. Painted concrete shall not 
be permitted. 
4. Asphalt shall not be 
permitted. 

Pavers – Concrete pads 

 
Sec. 90-77Off-street Parking Requirements 

Required Minimum Space Requirements Proposed  

Single-family 2 spaces 2 spaces  

Sec. 90-89.4(6). Street Tree Requirements  

Required Required  Proposed  

Street trees shall be required at one shade 
tree/palm tree per 20 linear feet of street 
frontage thereof along all public or private 
street right-of-ways in all zoning districts. 

9 trees 2 trees 
 
 
 

Sec. 90-95. Single-family H30A and H30B district landscape requirements. 



 
Page 4 of 5 

Required Required  Proposed  

A minimum of six trees of two different species 
and 35 shrubs shall be planted per lot – corner 
lot.  

6 trees, 35 shrubs 2 trees 

 
Town of Surfside Adopted Residential Design Guidelines 
Building Massing 
 

Required Proposed  
Building forms should be varied enough to 
avoid monotony and to avoid pyramidal 
massing and should be compatible with 
surrounding houses. 

Modern Style – Not similar  to neighboring 
houses, not pyramidal  

Main Entries 

Required Proposed  
Prominent and oriented to the street Main entry is prominent. 
Rendered in appropriate scale for the block as 
well as the individual building 

The majority of the structures are one story 
in nature.  

Entry feature should not extend above the 
eave line of the structure 

The entry feature does not extend above 
the eave line.  

Should not be obstructed from view by fences, 
landscaping or other visual barriers 

Main entry is not obstructed from view.  

 
Decorative Features 

Required Proposed  
Decorative features should be stylistically 
consistent throughout the entire building. Consistent.   

 
Overall Architectural Style 

Required Proposed  
The overall style of each house should be 
consistent on all sides of the building, as well 
as among all portions of the roof.  

Consistent.  

Driveway Treatments 

Required Proposed  
Town encourages the use of pavers Pavers 

 
Wall Materials and Finishes 

Required Proposed  
The same material should be used on all 
building elevations unless multiple materials 
are a legitimate expression of the particular 
style. 

The building will be stucco, glass and 
cladding. 

 
Roof Materials, Types, and Slopes 

Required Proposed  



 
Page 5 of 5 

Roof types and slopes should be generally 
the same over all parts of a single building.  

Consistent  

Restricted materials for roofs are pre-
determined in the Town’s Building Code, 
which restricts roofing materials to: 
1. Clay tile; 
2. White concrete tile; 
3. Solid color cement tile which color is 
impregnated with the same color intensity 
throughout, provided said color is first 
approved by the planning and zoning board; 
and 
4. Metal. 

Flat roof is proposed 

 
Windows and Trims 

Required Proposed  
Window styles should always be consistent 
among all elevations of a building.  

Consistent. 

Frame materials should never vary on a single 
building. 

No variation. 

Window, door and eave trim should be 
consistent on all elevations of the house 

Consistent. 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends approval with the following conditions: 
 
1. The property shall meet the Landscape Code requirements of 9 trees and 35 shrubs; 
2. Landscaping should be supplied along the front elevation specifically the blank wall 
areas to soften the appearance. 

 



Town of Surfside 

PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 

MINUTES 
April 27, 2017 – 7:00 p.m. 

Town Hall Commission Chambers –  
9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor, Surfside, FL  33154 

The meeting was called to order by Chair Lecour at 8:58 p.m. 

The following were present: Chair Lindsay Lecour 
Vice Chair Judith Frankel 
Board Member Brian Roller 
Board Member Richard Iacobacci 
Board Member Peter Glynn 

Also present: Linda Miller, Town Attorney 
Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
Sarah Sinatra Gould, Town Planner 
Daniel Gielchinsky, Town Commission Liaison 
Elora Riera, Deputy Clerk 

1. Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky- Town Commission Liaison Report
Commissioner Gielchinsky gave an update.

2. Planning and Zoning Board Member – Sustainability Subcommittee Liaison Report
Vice Chair Judith Frankel gave an update.  Board Member Iacobacci will attend the next
meeting of the Sustainability Subcommittee.

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  March 30, 2017
Board Member Roller made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second from Vice
Chair Frankel and the motion carried 4-1 with Board member Richard Iacobacci absent.

4. Quasi-Judicial Application:

A. Casa de Jesus Special Exception Request



 
  

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA PLANNING AND 
ZONING BOARD; RECOMMENDING APPROVAL OF A SPECIAL EXCEPTION 
WITH CONDITIONS TO PERMIT AN AFTER-SCHOOL PROGRAM AT CASA DE 
JESUS, INC. LOCATED AT 228 89TH STREET IN THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE; 
PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Deputy Clerk Riera read the title of the resolution. 
 
Chair Lecour read the process and rulings of a quasi-judicial hearing. 
 
Deputy Clerk Riera confirmed that compliance with advertising notice requirements have been 
met.  Attorney Miller asked the DRB and Planning and Zoning Board if anyone had ex-parte 
communications with the Applicant or any objector.  All Board Members answered no.  Deputy  
 
Clerk Riera swore in the people who wished to speak on the item. 
 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item.  The applicant spoke in favor of the item.  
 
Chair Lecour opened the public hearing. 
 
Public Speakers: 
- Grace Murtada was not in favor of the item and spoke of traffic, parking and safety of 
children. 
-Deborah Cimadevilla who is a member of the church spoke in favor of the item and feels the 
daycare staff would be highly efficient in seeing the children are kept safe. 
No one else wishing to speak the Chair closed the public hearing. 
 
Traffic Engineer Joaquin Vargas answered questions from the Board.   There was discussion 
regarding parking and traffic.    

 
Board Member Roller made a motion to defer the item to May 25, 2017 at 7:00 p.m. or soon 
thereafter. The motion received a second from Board Member Glynn and all voted in favor. 

 
5. Ordinance: 

 
A. Temporary Signs 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING ARTICLE 
VI “SIGNS” OF “CHAPTER 90 ZONING” OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES; SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 90-69 “DEFINITIONS”; 
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 90-74 “TEMPORARY SIGNS”; 
PROVIDING FOR REPEAL OF CONFLICTING PROVISIONS; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; AND PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Deputy Clerk Riera read the title of the ordinance. 

  
 Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item.   



 
  

 
 
 There was discussion as to which signs this ordinance would apply to.   
 

Board Member Glynn made a motion to defer the item and not move it forward to the Town 
Commission.  The motion received a second from Board Member Roller and all voted in favor. 

 
6. Discussion Items: 

 
A. Pedestrian Circulation – Verbal Update 
Town Manager Olmedillo gave an update. 

 
B. Sea Level Rise Request to Commission 
Town Planner Sinatra gave an update.  The Board gave their views on the item and suggestions 
for the Town Planner for the proposed amendment.  Public Speaker Commissioner Michael 
Karukin, speaking as a resident, spoke about homes being built now and elevation. 

 
C. Summer Schedule 
Chair Lecour asked that Deputy Clerk Riera send an email to all Board members of the Summer 
meeting dates to ensure that there will be quorums for those meetings. 

 
D. Future Agenda Items 

 
7. Adjournment 

There being no further business to come before the Planning and Zoning Board the meeting 
adjourned at 10:31 p.m. 

 
 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2017 

   

 

      ________________________ 
      Chair Lindsay Lecour 
Attest: 
 
 
______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC 

Town Clerk 
 

sage 



MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 

Thru: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

CC: Linda Miller, Town Attorney  

Date: May 25, 2017 

Re: 400 90th Street – After-The-Fact Approval - Setback Variance 

Request 

The property owner, Sasha Sadovnik, is requesting a variance from the Town of Surfside Code 
for the property at 400 90th Street. The applicant request is for two (2) after-the-fact setback 
variances required in order to bring the property into compliance with the Town’s Code. The 
house was built in 1956 and substantially renovated several years ago with a Town approved 
building permit. The current home has a 14.79-foot setback from the rear property line (west 
side) and a 9.68-foot setback on the secondary frontage property line (north side). The current 
code requires a 20-foot setback to the rear property line and a 10-foot setback to the secondary 
frontage property line. Therefore, the applicant is requesting a 5.2-foot setback variance for the 
rear property line (west side) and a 0.32-foot setback variance for the secondary frontage 
property line (north side).  



  Page 2  

Background 
 
On March 27, 2012 pursuant to Permit #12-492, the Applicant’s father, who is the previous 
owner, was granted the right to demolish over 50% of the value of the original structure in order 
to build a new structure on the existing slab. The prior home had non-conforming setbacks. By 
renovating more than 50% of the value of the home, it lost its non-conforming setbacks and 
was required to meet current setback requirements. Subsequently, the Applicant received 
Building Permit #12-433 to rebuild the structure on the existing slab. The building permit was 
issued by a prior Building Official, who did not request a zoning review of the building permit. 
The structure was constructed per the approved architectural plans (without zoning review or 
subsequent review by the Design Review Board) and received all require building trade 
inspections.  It was not until the Applicant applied for a Certificate of Occupancy that an 
inspector identified the non-compliant rear and secondary frontage setback issues of the 
structure.   
 

Variance Criteria 
 
(1)   Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure, 
or building involved, and which are not applicable to other lands, structures, or buildings 
in the same zoning district; 
 
This property was constructed in 1956 with a 14.87-foot rear setback and a 9.73-foot 
secondary frontage setback. The code requirements have been modified since that time 
resulting in a non-conforming structure. The non-conforming code section states that a 
non-conformity may remain but cannot be enlarged or altered, unless the enlargement or 
alteration is conforming. However, due to the issuance of a building permit for substantial 
reconstruction of the original house without zoning review, the original non-conformities 
were not corrected as required by Code.  
 
(2)   The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the 
applicant or a prior owner of the property; 
 
The existing structure was developed under a different code, which is not the result of the 
applicant. In addition, the permit was issued for the reconstruction of the structure without 
requesting zoning review.  If the applicant was notified of the setback issues, the property 
owner may have adjusted the structure or changed the scope of work in order to meet the 
code requirements. The applicant has worked with staff and agreed to meet the other 
Code requirements, such as adding windows on the front elevation to meet the 10% wall 
plane opening requirements. 
 
(3)   Literal interpretation of the provisions of the Town Code deprives the applicant of 
rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district under the terms 
of the Town Code and results in unnecessary and undue hardship on the applicant; 
 
The existing structure does not meet current Code requirements for setbacks. However, 
had the building permit plan been reviewed as required, the property owner may have 
modified the scope of work to be in compliance with the current setback requirements or 
may have renovated less than 50% of the value of the structure in order to retain the non-
conforming setbacks.   
 



  Page 3  

(4)   The hardship has not been deliberately or knowingly created or suffered to establish 
a use or structure which is not otherwise consistent with the Town of Surfside 
Comprehensive Plan or the Town Code; 
 
The former home was originally constructed in 1956. It was not deliberately developed to 
be inconsistent with the Town. It was developed prior to the current Town Code 
requirements. The current applicant finds herself in a predicament where she applied for 
all required permits, approvals and inspections prior to the CO only to find out at the end 
of the process that the structure is non-conforming for setbacks on two sides.   
 
(5)   An applicant's desire or ability to achieve greater financial return or maximum financial 
return from his property does not constitute hardship; 
 
Granting of the variance is not intended to assist the applicant in achieving greater 
financial return, rather the applicant was renovating the home utilizing the original 
foundation (slab).  However, the permit was issued without zoning and Design Review 
Board review. Zoning would have identified the non-conforming status of the setbacks on 
the rear and secondary front side of the property and requested modifications of the plans.   
 
(6)   Granting the variance application conveys the same treatment to the applicant as to 
the owner of other lands, buildings, or structures in the same zoning district; 
 
The original home was developed in 1956. The renovated home’s setbacks are 
substantially the same as the original home. Granting of the variances would not provide 
the Applicant with more than what was originally approved for the property.   
 
(7)   The requested variance is the minimum variance that makes possible the reasonable 
use of the land, building, or structure; and 
 
The requested variances are the minimum variance needed since it is an after-the-fact 
request due to circumstance not created by the applicant. If not granted the applicant 
would need to demolish a portion of the structure to bring the structure into compliance 
after previously receiving an approved building permit from the Town. 
 
(8)   The requested variance is in harmony with the general intent and purpose of the Town 
of Surfside Comprehensive Plan and the Town Code, is not injurious to the neighborhood 
or otherwise detrimental to the public safety and welfare, is compatible with the 
neighborhood, and will not substantially diminish or impair property values within the 
neighborhood. 
 
The requested variances are in harmony with the general intent and purpose of the Town of 
Surfside Comprehensive Plan and the Town Code, it is not injurious to the neighborhood or 
otherwise detrimental to the public safety and welfare.  It is also compatible with the 
neighborhood and will not substantially diminish or impair property values within the 
neighborhood.   
 
Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the variance.  
 
Exhibits 

1. Application  
2. Site Plan  







































































































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

DEVELOPMENT IMPACT 
COMMITTEE REPORT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



DEVELOPMENT IMPACT COMMITTEE MEETING 

The Development Impact Committee (DIC)* met on February 7, 2017 to discuss the application for 
the 228 89th Street (“the Project”). The DIC meeting was attended by the following: 

Staff Attendees: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
Randy Stokes, Public Works Director 

   Linda Miller, Town Attorney 
   Jane Graham, Assistant Town Attorney     
   Sarah Sinatra Gould, Town Planner 
   Chief Allen, Police  
   Ross Prieto, Building Official  
   Eric Czerniejewski, Traffic Engineer 
   Tim Millan, Parks and Recreation Director 
   Duncan Tavares, Acting Assistant Town Manager   

  

Applicant Attendees:  
   Carter McDowell, Attorney, Bilzin Sumberg 
   Marcella Castillo, Applicant, Casa de Jesus    
   Joaquin Vargas, Traf Tech Engineering, Inc. 
   Ezequiel Fattore, Casa de Jesus Church Pastor 
       
 
Citizen Attendees (who signed in): None  
     
 

*NOTE: The DIC meetings are televised on the Town’s Channel 77 and are well on the Town’s 
website and posted on Town Hall.  

The following was discussed at the meeting: 

The applicant submitted a Special Exception Application for a 30 student (ages 4 to 10) after 
school program at the existing Casa de Jesus Church at 228 89th Street. The applicant’s traffic 
consultant performed the traffic analysis based on all of the students being dropped off as well 
as picked up.  The facility has indicated they will provide shuttle service to pick up the children 
from neighboring schools.  The study showed that in worst case scenario (all students dropped 
off), there was a de minimus impact.  The facility is proposing to offer aftercare from 3pm to 
8pm, which extends typical pick up time and alleviates the traffic at peak hour.   

Staff and the applicant’s representatives discussed several possible conditions to be 
considered.  The possible conditions include having the staff park in southernmost spaces on 
the site; the after school program should conclude an hour prior to other events at the church; 
the after school program should offer shuttle service to pick up students; and for the first year 20 
students would be permitted as a trial run and if the test period is successful an additional 10 
children could be added through an administrative request with an updated traffic and parking 
study being submitted. 





















































1 

 

 

Town of Surfside 
Planning and Zoning Communication  

 
 
 
Agenda Date:  May 25, 2017 
 
Subject:   Pressure Equalizing Modules (PEM ) Pilot Program 
 
From:   Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

 
Background: The Sustainability Committee reviewed a presentation by FIU 
relating to PEM technology. The presenter demonstrated how the PEM tubes 
are placed in the sand. The desired effect is for the PEMs to lower the beach 
groundwater levels and therefore reduce beach sand erosion.  

The Sustainability Committee has passed a resolution to request the 
Planning & Zoning Board to evaluate this concept and to decide if it should 
be presented to the Town Commission. The presentation viewed by the 
Sustainability Committee is included.  

 
 
 

 
_____________________                       _____________________ 
Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner      Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager      



PEM Pilot 
Study
Laboratory for Coastal Research
By Cesar Castillo



Laboratory For Coastal research at FIU

The Laboratory for Coastal Research quantitatively assesses the vulnerability of 

storm surge flooding and coastal erosion induced by hurricanes and nor’easters 

utilizing advanced remote sensing technology, numerical simulation and field 

observation. This Lab brings together the disciplines of geomorphology, 

oceanography, meteorology and remote sensing in basic and applied research 

concerning coastal environments. Current interest areas include:

Numerical modeling of Surge Flooding

3D Animation of Surge Inundation

Surge Sensor Network

Climate Change & Sea Level Rise Impacts

Inland Flooding Assessment

Airborne Laser Technology to Quantify Surface Roughness



History of Beach Dewatering

• Use of Beach drainage can be traced back to the 1940’s 
and has been studied on many occasions

• In 1997, Ian L. Turner and Stephen P. Leatherman published 
a critical review of the Beach Dewatering concept using a 
pump system



1997 Research by Dr. Stephen Leatherman, 
co-director of the FIU Laboratory for Coastal 
Research concerning Beach Dewatering

• In Journal of Coastal Research, Vol. 13, No. 4 (Autumn, 
1997), pp. 1050-1063, Ian L. Turner and Stephen P. 
Leatherman published: Beach Dewatering as a 'Soft' 
Engineering Solution to Coastal Erosion: A History and 
Critical Review 



Brief overview of research

• Primary aim was to study 
the link between the 
elevation of beach 
Groundwater and beach 
erosion/accretion

• Using a system of drains 
and pumps, the study 
measured the affects of 
artificially lowering the 
water table on beach 
while observing 
accretion/erosion on the 
beach face and profile.



What did the study determine?



Why Pressure Equalizing 
Modules?
A closer look at the prospects for this Danish 
invention, Pressure Equalizing Modules (PEM)



Comparing technologies

Pump system (Active 
Dewatering)

• Uses pumps and horizontal pipe 
system to drain beach water 
table

PEM (Passive Dewatering)

• Uses no electricity and consists 
of series  of “tubes” with  
horizontal slits



Active Dewatering V. Passive

• The Active Dewatering system is still used today and 
marketed by EcoPlage, a European Company and has 
yielded positive results in many beaches.

• An active de-watering system was used in all U.S. studies 
and commentary from the 1997 review by Turner and 
Leatherman has shown that this system can be 
problematic due to its dependency on the system 
functioning as a whole along with other factors.

• PEM seems to work as a system that does not suffer from 
the same downfalls of the active dewatering system.



Purpose of PEM Pilot Study

To determine if Pressure Equalizing 

Modules (PEM) have an effect on beach 

groundwater levels; Where if it can be 

proven that PEMs do help lower beach 

groundwater levels, it will be an effective 

solution to counteracting beach erosion 

on Pilot Study site.



Overview of Pilot Study

11
PEM fully permable. Placed under the sand.

Tracer well at surface. Each well is added hyper saline water and a unique and a fluorescent tracer

Phase 1 – Monitoring normal groundwater activity

Water observation well with  4 in. slits 4 in. from the bottom. Placed under the sand.

Control Line Test Line 

Phase 2 - Monitoring effect of PEM installation

Control Line Test Line 



Overview (Continued)

Tracer well

Test Line  - location of wells
South

Observation wells

Tracer well

Control Line  - location of wells
North

Observation wells
Tracer well

Test Line - location of PEMs and wells
South

Observation wells

PEM

Phase 1

 Install groundwater observation wells with recorders for water level, etc., in both lines.

 Record MER and MASW baseline profiles.

 Install tracer wells, one in each line

 Add hyper saline water to tracer well at high tide. Record water flow over time with MER

Phase 2 – Starts when normal groundwater flow has been defined

 Add hyper saline water and specific tracer and fluorescent tracer in each well

 Install PEMs in Test line

 Record MER and MASW time profiles, water level, temperature, salinity etc.



2D MER

PEM 4

0,000

0,200

0,400

0,600

0,800

1,000

1,200

1,400

1,600

1 181 361 541 721 901 1081 1261 1441 1621 1801 1981 2161 2341 2521 2701 2881 3061 3241 3421 3601 3781 3961 4141 4321 4501 4681

C4 PEM4 C5

Pressure transducer

Water level

Sub surface changes and time of travel

Salinity

CTD diver

MASW

Time of travel

Tracers

Temperature

Thermometer

University
Report



Results of Pilot Study

• The data collected and conclusions made by the PEM 
pilot study will be published in a University report headed 
by Dr. Stephen Leatherman. This information will provide a 
concrete critical analysis of PEM’s effectiveness on 
groundwater levels in a pilot study location as well provide 
insight into the effectiveness of its implementation in other 
beach sites.



Potential 
benefits for 
stakeholders

• If proven effective in study 

sites, PEM can provide a 

longer-lasting and cost-

effective alternative to 

traditional beach 

nourishment, Here are Just 

some of the possible 

benefits:



• No Beach Downtime during installation

• Eco-friendly alternative to traditional erosion solutions

• No escarpment formation: safe for turtles and children

• Invisible to the naked eye after system is installed

• Data collected in PEM sites internationally show longer-

lasting and highly effective beach stabilization compared 

to traditional beach nourishment

• Used with traditional Beach nourishment to help stabilize 

beaches for longer periods and many cases results in 

further accretion.

• Requires no electricity to operate

• Offers communities more options to counteract beach 

erosion.



Thank You!

Cesar Castillo

Sustainability and the Environment 

Student, Department of Earth and 

The Environment

ccast235@fiu.edu



   

Page 1 of 2 

 
Town of Surfside 

Planning and Zoning Communication  
 
 
 
Agenda Date:  May 25, 2017 
 
Subject:   Crossovers of the dune 
 
From:   Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

 
The Sustainability Committee has indicated a desire to prohibit additional crossovers 
of the dune, which have the potential to compromise the ecological integrity of the 
dune. The request is to modify the code to establish a limitation.  
 
Pursuant to Section 161.053, Florida Statutes, the Florida Department of 
Environmental Protection (FDEP) regulates activities seaward of the Coastal  
Construction Control Line.  
 
Pursuant to Section 161.053(3), Florida Statutes,  
 

“A coastal county or coastal municipality may establish coastal construction 
zoning and building codes in lieu of the provisions of this section if such zones 
and codes are approved by the department as being adequate to preserve and 
protect the beaches and coastal barrier dunes adjacent to such beaches, which 
are under the jurisdiction of the department, from imprudent construction that will 
jeopardize the stability of the beach-dune system, accelerate erosion, provide 
inadequate protection to upland structures, endanger adjacent properties, or 
interfere with public beach access. Exceptions to locally established coastal 
construction zoning and building codes may not be granted unless previously 
approved by the department. The intent of this subsection is to provide for the 
local administration of established coastal construction control lines through 
approved zoning and building codes if desired by local interests and where such 
local interests have, in the judgment of the department, sufficient funds and 
personnel to adequately administer the program. Should the department 
determine at any time that the program is inadequately administered, the 
department may revoke the authority granted to the county or municipality.” 

 
Below is proposed language limiting the crossovers of the dune. Town Administration 
has been in contact with FDEP who has stated that the Town may proceed codying 
this language.  



   

Page 2 of 2 

The Sustainability Committee has made a motion to request the Planning and Zoning 
Board to review. If accepted by Planning and Zoning, staff will prepare an ordinance 
to the Town Commission.  
 

Sec. 90-60. - Construction adjacent to bulkhead lines. 

90-60.1 Ocean bulkhead lines are established in section 14-86 and the 
following regulations shall control construction adjacent thereto:  

*** 
(6) The Town shall not permit private property owners to penetrate the dune system 
with crossovers from east to west. The crossovers existing as of January 1, 2017 are 
all that shall be permitted. If an applicant wishes to request a crossover, the applicant 
may apply for a Special Exception under Section 90-37 of this code which may be 
granted by resolution of the Town Commission 
 
 
 



 
IT

EM
 

O
U

TC
O

M
E 

N
EX

T 
ST

EP
S 

TE
N

TA
TI

VE
 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

FU
TU

RE
 P

Z 
DI

SC
U

SS
IO

N
 IT

EM
S 

St
ep

ba
ck

 d
isc

us
sio

n 
 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

ha
s r

eq
ue

st
ed

 th
e 

PZ
 

bo
ar

d 
an

al
yz

e 
th

is 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
vi

su
al

 a
nd

 c
al

cu
la

tio
n 

of
 

vo
lu

m
e,

 h
ow

 m
uc

h 
sq

ua
re

 fo
ot

ag
e 

do
es

 th
is 

eq
ua

te
 to

 

Fu
tu

re
 P

Z 
 

 

M
ax

im
um

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
le

ng
th

s  
 

 
M

ar
ch

 P
Z,

 w
ill

 c
om

e 
ba

ck
 

to
 a

 F
ut

ur
e 

PZ
  

 

Se
tb

ac
k 

fo
r p

ar
ap

et
 

ab
ov

e 
30

 fe
et

 o
n 

sin
gl

e 
fa

m
ily

 h
om

es
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
to

 re
qu

ire
 

ad
di

tio
na

l s
et

ba
ck

  
Dr

af
t c

od
e 

am
en

dm
en

t 
Fu

tu
re

 P
Z 

 
 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
al

ly
 

Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 O

rd
in

an
ce

  
Di

sc
us

sio
n 

re
qu

es
te

d 
fo

r 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns
 to

 th
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
 

 
Fu

tu
re

 P
Z 

 
 

Dr
iv

ew
ay

  
Pr

ep
ar

e 
co

de
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
th

at
 

lim
its

 a
 d

riv
ew

ay
 so

 th
at

 it
 d

oe
s n

ot
 

ex
ce

ed
 th

e 
fr

on
t p

la
ne

 o
f t

he
 h

om
e.

 

 
Fu

tu
re

 P
Z 

 
 

W
es

t S
id

e 
of

 C
ol

lin
s 

Di
sc

us
sio

n 
on

 a
m

en
iti

es
 p

er
m

itt
ed

  
Di

sc
us

s w
ith

 P
Z 

 
Fu

tu
re

 P
Z 

 
 

Im
pa

ct
 fe

e 
di

sc
us

sio
n 

 
 

Fu
tu

re
 P

Z 
 

 

W
ay

s t
o 

in
cr

ea
se

 
pe

rv
io

us
 a

re
a 

of
 lo

ts
  

 

Pl
ac

e 
on

 P
Z 

ag
en

da
 fo

r d
isc

us
sio

n.
 

Pr
ov

id
e 

PZ
 w

ith
 c

ur
re

nt
 st

an
da

rd
s  

 
Fu

tu
re

 P
Z 

 
 

Tr
ee

 C
an

op
y 

In
iti

at
iv

e/
 S

in
gl

e 
fa

m
ily

 d
ist

ric
t 

St
re

et
sc

ap
e 

m
as

te
r 

pl
an

  

$8
,0

00
 b

ud
ge

te
d 

in
 th

e 
FY

 2
01

4-
20

15
 b

ud
ge

t f
or

 th
e 

tr
ee

 c
an

op
y 

To
w

n 
M

an
ag

er
 a

na
ly

zin
g.

 W
ou

ld
 

ne
ed

 in
cl

us
io

n 
in

 th
e 

bu
dg

et
 fo

r 
ad

di
tio

na
l p

ro
je

ct
s. 

 

 
 

Fe
nc

es
 &

 H
ed

ge
s i

n 
th

e 
fr

on
t o

f s
in

gl
e 

fa
m

ily
 re

sid
en

ce
s 

M
od

ify
 o

rd
in

an
ce

  
Di

sc
us

sio
n 

on
 h

ed
ge

 h
ei

gh
t i

n 
th

e 
fr

on
t 

Fu
tu

re
 P

Z 
 

 

Av
er

ag
e 

sid
e 

se
tb

ac
k 

/M
as

sin
g 

M
od

ify
 o

rd
in

an
ce

 fo
r a

dd
iti

on
al

 si
de

 
se

tb
ac

ks
 o

n 
up

pe
r f

lo
or

s f
or

 si
ng

le
 

fa
m

ily
 h

om
es

 

Pr
ep

ar
in

g 
gr

ap
hi

cs
 o

n 
re

du
ct

io
ns

 in
 

2nd
 fl

oo
r 

 
O

n 
ho

ld
 u

nt
il 

fu
ll 

di
sc

us
sio

n 
of

 h
ei

gh
t a

nd
 



se
a 

le
ve

l r
ise

.  
Re

qu
iri

ng
 la

rg
er

 
sid

ew
al

ks
 o

n 
ea

st
 si

de
 

of
 C

ol
lin

s 

Di
sc

us
sio

n 
ite

m
 fo

r P
Z 

fr
om

 th
e 

To
w

n 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
to

 re
qu

ire
 

se
tb

ac
k 

of
 w

al
ls 

an
d 

fe
nc

es
 o

n 
Co

lli
ns

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 la

rg
er

 si
de

w
al

ks
 

 
Fu

tu
re

 P
Z 

 
 

Sa
te

lli
te

 d
ish

es
 

Fu
rt

he
r r

ev
ie

w
  b

y 
st

af
f 

Re
se

ar
ch

 a
nd

 p
re

pa
re

 re
po

rt
 fo

r 
di

sc
us

sio
n 

an
d 

po
ss

ib
le

 c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

Fu
tu

re
 P

Z 
 

Re
sid

en
tia

l o
r 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 w
in

d 
tu

rb
in

e 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
re

gu
la

tin
g 

w
in

d 
tu

rb
in

es
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

hu
rr

ic
an

e 
pr

ec
au

tio
ns

, n
oi

se
 re

gu
la

tio
ns

, 
in

su
ra

nc
e 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

ns
 

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

Fu
tu

re
 P

Z 
  

 

Gr
ee

n 
w

al
ls 

Re
qu

ire
 

gr
ee

n 
w

al
ls 

ad
ja

ce
nt

 
to

 
al

le
ys

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

 t
ha

t 
ab

ut
 

pu
bl

ic
 ri

gh
t o

f w
ay

s 

Re
se

ar
ch

 a
nd

 p
re

pa
re

 re
po

rt
 fo

r 
di

sc
us

sio
n 

an
d 

po
ss

ib
le

 c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

Fu
tu

re
 P

Z 
 

 

Fi
na

l 
Zo

ni
ng

 
In

sp
ec

tio
ns

 
To

w
n 

M
an

ag
er

 w
ill

 a
na

ly
ze

 
 

 
 

Re
qu

es
t 

to
 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
re

fe
re

nd
um

 o
n 

on
e-

w
ay

 
st

re
et

s 
in

 
re

sid
en

tia
l t

o 
su

pp
or

t 
a 

st
re

et
sc

ap
e 

pl
an

 

In
 b

ud
ge

t 
to

 p
er

fo
rm

 a
na

ly
sis

 f
or

 
up

da
te

 o
f u

nd
er

gr
ou

nd
in

g 
PZ

 d
isc

us
sio

n 
on

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

sa
fe

ty
 

an
d 

w
al

ka
bi

lit
y 

 
Pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
by

 th
e 

To
w

n 
M

an
ag

er
 a

t t
he

 
N

ov
em

be
r &

 D
ec

em
be

r 
PZ

 m
ee

tin
gs

. 

 

O
N

 U
PC

O
M

IN
G 

CO
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
 A

GE
N

DA
  

 R
oo

f P
itc

h 
of

 S
in

gl
e 

Fa
m

ily
  

M
od

ify
 o

rd
in

an
ce

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ro

of
 

pi
tc

h 
ab

ov
e 

to
p 

of
 th

e 
tr

us
s a

s a
n 

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
al

 fe
at

ur
e 

Pr
ov

id
e 

sid
e 

by
 si

de
 e

le
va

tio
n 

in
 

cu
rr

en
t c

od
e 

to
 th

e 
to

p 
of

 th
e 

fla
t 

ro
of

 to
 d

em
on

st
ra

te
 it

 is
 3

 fe
et

 
ab

ov
e 

th
e 

to
p 

of
 a

 p
itc

he
d 

ro
of

.  

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

in
 Ju

ne
 o

r 
Ju

ly
   

 

Ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

pa
tt

er
n 

 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
gr

ap
hi

cs
  

 
M

ay
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 
 

Gi
ve

 a
 fo

ot
, g

et
 a

 fo
ot

 
re

la
tin

g 
Se

a 
Le

ve
l R

ise
 

 - 
Fl

at
 R

oo
f v

s.
 

Pi
tc

h 
ro

of
 

Pl
ac

e 
on

 a
ge

nd
a 

fo
r d

isc
us

sio
n 

on
 

re
fe

re
nd

um
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

vi
su

al
s, 

tim
el

in
e 

an
d 

cr
os

s 
se

ct
io

n.
  

M
ay

 C
om

m
iss

io
n 

 



   
O

N
 F

U
TU

RE
 C

O
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
 A

G
EN

DA
  

Co
m

m
er

ci
al

 w
as

te
 

an
d 

re
cy

cl
in

g 
co

nt
ai

ne
r s

cr
ee

ni
ng

 

Sc
re

en
in

g 
fo

r c
on

ta
in

er
s, 

gr
ee

n 
sc

re
en

, v
eg

et
at

io
n,

 in
cl

ud
e 

pi
ct

ur
es

 
fr

om
 C

om
m

iss
io

ne
r K

lig
m

an
 

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

 
W

ai
tin

g 
pl

ac
em

en
t o

n 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
Ag

en
da

 
Dr

iv
ew

ay
 m

at
er

ia
l 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 

M
od

ify
 c

od
e 

to
 a

llo
w

 st
am

pe
d 

co
nc

re
te

 a
nd

 c
on

cr
et

e 
sla

bs
 w

ith
 

de
co

ra
tiv

e 
ro

ck
 o

r g
ra

ss
 in

 b
et

w
ee

n 

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

 
W

ai
tin

g 
Pl

ac
em

en
t  

on
 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

Ag
en

da
  

Pa
in

tin
g 

of
 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 

To
w

n 
St

af
f t

o 
pr

ep
ar

e 
or

di
na

nc
e 

 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
or

di
na

nc
e 

fo
r c

om
m

iss
io

n 
 

U
pc

om
in

g 
 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

ag
en

da
.  

CO
M

PL
ET

ED
  

Re
qu

iri
ng

 n
ot

ic
in

g 
fo

r 
de

m
ol

iti
on

 o
f h

ou
se

s 
Re

se
ar

ch
 o

pt
io

n 
an

d 
pl

ac
e 

on
 

ag
en

da
 fo

r d
isc

us
sio

n 
 

 
 

 
Ye

s  

H4
0,

 
H3

0 
&

 
SD

B4
0 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
al

ly
 

Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 o

rd
in

an
ce

  

Re
vi

ew
 

w
ith

 
PZ

 
op

tio
ns

 
fo

r 
ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

al
ly

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t 

or
di

na
nc

e 
fo

r o
th

er
 zo

ni
ng

 d
ist

ric
ts

.  

PZ
 d

isc
us

sio
n 

 
W

ill
 d

isc
us

s b
ud

ge
t 

w
ith

 th
e 

To
w

n 
M

an
ag

er
 

Di
sc

us
se

d 
at

 
De

ce
m

be
r P

Z.
 

Bo
ar

d 
re

qu
es

te
d 

ta
bl

e 
w

ith
 

zo
ni

ng
 o

f H
40

 &
 

H3
0.

 S
ch

ed
ul

ed
 

di
sc

us
sio

n 
fo

r 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
PZ

   

N
o 

Ac
tio

n 
 

Si
gn

 D
ef

in
iti

on
s  

M
od

ify
 si

gn
 d

ef
in

iti
on

s f
or

 
m

on
um

en
t a

nd
 si

gn
 a

re
a 

Dr
af

te
d 

co
de

 
am

en
dm

en
t  

 
 

 

Ca
rp

or
ts

 
Re

qu
ire

 im
pr

ov
ed

 su
rf

ac
e 

on
 fr

am
e 

Ad
dr

es
se

d 
in

 C
od

e 
 

 
Se

pt
em

be
r P

Z 
Ye

s  
Pr

ov
id

e 
su

m
m

ar
y 

on
 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

ho
ur

s 
an

d 
no

ise
 o

rd
in

an
ce

 
 

Pl
ac

e 
up

da
te

 o
n 

PZ
 a

ge
nd

a.
  

 
 

Se
pt

em
be

r P
Z 

Ye
s  

W
or

kf
or

ce
 h

ou
sin

g 
up

da
te

 
 

 
 

Se
pt

em
be

r P
Z 

Ye
s 



Ad
d 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t f

or
 

lic
en

se
d 

ar
ch

ite
ct

 fo
r 

DR
B 

su
bm

itt
al

s  

Re
vi

ew
in

g 
en

tir
e 

se
ct

io
n 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 

DR
B 

 
Dr

af
t c

od
e 

am
en

dm
en

t  
 

 
M

ay
 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

Ag
en

da
  

Co
rr

id
or

 A
na

ly
sis

 
St

ud
y 

co
rr

id
or

 b
et

w
ee

n 
Co

lli
ns

 &
 

Ha
rd

in
g 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

co
de

 
am

en
dm

en
ts

  
W

or
k 

au
th

or
iza

tio
n 

to
 

be
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

in
 

N
O

VE
M

BE
R 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

  
Co

m
pl

et
e 

Si
ng

le
 

Fa
m

ily
 

Pa
in

t 
Co

lo
rs

 
Di

sc
us

sio
n 

w
ith

 
th

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

&
 

Zo
ni

ng
 B

oa
rd

 to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
if 

a 
co

lo
r 

pa
le

tt
e 

is 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
fo

r 
sin

gl
e 

fa
m

ily
 

ho
m

es
 

an
d 

w
ha

t 
co

lo
rs

/c
rit

er
ia

 sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
  

Pl
ac

e 
on

 fu
tu

re
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 Z
on

in
g 

ag
en

da
 fo

r 
di

sc
us

sio
n 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

W
ill

 a
dd

 t
o 

Jo
in

t 
M

ee
tin

g 
w

ith
 

PZ
/C

om
m

iss
io

n.
 

Co
m

pl
et

e 

Pa
rk

in
g 

Tr
us

t F
un

d 
Di

sc
us

sio
n 

w
ith

 
th

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

&
 

Zo
ni

ng
 B

oa
rd

 t
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

a 
ca

p 
fo

r 
pa

ym
en

t i
nt

o 
th

e 
fu

nd
 

O
rd

in
an

ce
 o

n 
Ju

ly
 

PZ
 a

ge
nd

a 
 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t  

Ju
ly

 C
om

m
iss

io
n 

fo
r 1

st
 re

ad
in

g,
 

Ju
ly

 P
Z 

Au
gu

st
 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

fo
r 

2nd
 re

ad
in

g 
  

Co
m

pl
et

e 

Tu
rt

le
 L

ig
ht

in
g 

 
To

w
n 

St
af

f t
o 

pr
ep

ar
e 

re
vi

ew
 

N
o 

or
di

na
nc

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

 
Tu

rt
le

 
lig

ht
in

g 
al

re
ad

y 
re

qu
ire

d 
in

 c
od

e.
  

CO
M

PL
ET

E 
Tu

rt
le

 L
ig

ht
in

g 
 

To
w

n 
St

af
f 

to
 

pr
ep

ar
e 

re
vi

ew
 

Do
w

nt
ow

n 
Co

lo
r 

Pa
le

tt
e 

Di
sc

us
sio

n 
w

ith
 

th
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 
&

 
Zo

ni
ng

 B
oa

rd
 to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

if 
a 

co
lo

r 
pa

le
tt

e 
is 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

an
d 

w
ha

t 
co

lo
rs

/c
rit

er
ia

 sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
  

Pl
ac

e 
on

 fu
tu

re
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 Z
on

in
g 

ag
en

da
 fo

r 
di

sc
us

sio
n 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t  

Re
pl

ac
ed

 
w

ith
 

re
pa

in
tin

g 
of

 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

. 

Co
m

pl
et

e 

Ba
y 

Dr
iv

e 
&

 
96

th
 

St
re

et
 

O
pe

n 
Ba

y 
Dr

iv
e 

of
f 9

6th
 S

tr
ee

t 
St

af
f w

ill
 re

se
ar

ch
  

Po
lic

e 
an

d 
Bu

ild
in

g 
to

 
re

se
ar

ch
  

N
o 

ch
an

ge
.  

Po
lic

e 
Ch

ie
f 

ci
te

d 
sa

fe
ty

 
co

nc
er

ns
 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

Si
gn

/a
w

ni
ng

 c
od

e 
Di

sc
us

se
d 

at
 Jo

in
t M

ee
tin

g 
St

af
f 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
to

 
w

or
k 

on
 d

ra
ft 

W
or

k 
Au

th
or

iza
tio

n 
- 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 
Ju

ly
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 
Au

gu
st

 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

As
 b

ui
lt 

re
vi

ew
s f

or
 

re
sid

en
tia

l p
ro

je
ct

s 
Di

sc
us

s i
nc

re
as

in
g 

ca
no

py
 in

 to
w

n,
 

st
re

et
 tr

ee
s,

 w
ha

t c
an

 b
e 

pl
an

te
d 

in
 

Re
se

ar
ch

 a
nd

 
pr

ep
ar

e 
re

po
rt

 fo
r 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

M
ar

ch
 P

Z 
CO

M
PL

ET
E 

Ad
de

d 
a 



RO
W

 
di

sc
us

sio
n 

an
d 

po
ss

ib
le

 c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

pr
og

ra
m

 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 F
Y2

01
5 

bu
dg

et
 

In
te

rp
re

ta
tio

n 
of

 b
as

e 
flo

od
 e

le
va

tio
n 

fo
r 

th
e 

H1
20

 d
ist

ric
t 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 

N
o 

fu
rt

he
r a

ct
io

n 
ne

ed
ed

 
 

N
/A

 
CO

M
PL

ET
E 

So
la

r p
an

el
 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
re

gu
la

tin
g 

so
la

r 
pa

ne
ls 

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

M
ar

ch
 P

Z 
CO

M
PL

ET
E 

Ca
r c

ha
rg

in
g 

st
at

io
n 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
re

gu
la

tin
g 

ca
r 

ch
ar

gi
ng

 st
at

io
ns

 re
qu

iri
ng

 th
em

 in
 

ne
w

 m
ul

ti 
fa

m
ily

, r
es

ea
rc

h 
w

ha
t 

ot
he

r c
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
re

 d
oi

ng
 

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

De
ce

m
be

r P
Z 

 
CO

M
PL

ET
E 

Py
ra

m
id

in
g 

ef
fe

ct
s o

f 
st

ep
ba

ck
s i

n 
th

e 
H1

20
 

di
st

ric
t 

N
o 

ac
tio

n 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

sin
ce

 P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
Zo

ni
ng

 B
oa

rd
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 
re

vi
ew

in
g 

st
ep

ba
ck

s a
s p

ar
t o

f w
al

l 
fr

on
ta

ge
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns
 

 
 

N
/A

 
 

Ga
ra

ge
 d

oo
r 

cl
ar

ifi
ca

tio
n 

M
od

ify
 c

od
e 

to
 re

m
ov

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t f
or

 tw
o 

se
pa

ra
te

 
ga

ra
ge

 d
oo

rs
 

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

N
ov

em
be

r P
Z 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

10
%

 w
in

do
w

 o
pe

ni
ng

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t p
er

 st
or

y 
Di

sc
us

sio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 

Zo
ni

ng
 B

oa
rd

 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
or

di
na

nc
e 

fo
r c

om
m

iss
io

n 
 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

Ju
ne

 P
Z 

 
N

ov
em

be
r 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

fo
r f

irs
t 

re
ad

in
g 

La
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

in
 fr

on
t 

of
 c

on
ve

rt
ed

 g
ar

ag
e 

De
te

rm
in

e 
if 

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

pl
an

te
r i

s 
su

ffi
ci

en
t v

er
su

s r
eq

ui
rin

g 
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g.
  

Re
vi

ew
ed

 c
od

e 
an

d 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 th
at

 
pl

an
te

r i
s o

nl
y 

pe
rm

itt
ed

 in
 c

as
es

 
w

he
re

 th
e 

dr
iv

ew
ay

 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

to
o 

sh
or

t. 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

N
o 

fu
rt

he
r 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
 

Ye
s  

Sh
ed

s 
M

od
ify

 o
rd

in
an

ce
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 
sq

ua
re

 fo
ot

ag
e,

 b
ut

 re
du

ce
 h

ei
gh

t 
an

d 
ad

d 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

.  

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

Di
sc

us
se

d 
at

 
M

ar
ch

 m
ee

tin
g.

 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
1s

t r
ea

di
ng

 in
 

M
ay

. P
Z 

in
 

M
ay

 



 


	05-25-17 Agenda
	2 - 04-27-17 DRB Minutes
	3A - 1000 Surfside Blvd.
	3B - 9408 Byron Avenue
	3C - 500 Surfside Blvd.
	3D - 9528 Bay Drive
	3E - 9380 Collins Ave.
	3F - 400 90th Street - After-the-Fact Approval - New Residence
	4 - 04-27-17 P&Z Minutes
	5A - 400 90th Street - After-the-Fact - Setback Variance
	5B - Casa de Jesus - Special Exception Request
	6A - PEM Technology
	6B - Dune Crossovers
	6C - Prioritization of Future Agenda Items



